
From: Emma Peters on behalf of emma
To: District Plan Submissions
Subject: Submission of Ken Close - NDMA02
Date: Wednesday, 3 March 2021 11:18:10 a.m.
Attachments: Variation 2 Submission Form 5 - Ken Close.PDF

Variation 2 Submission Notes - Ken Close - NDMA02.pdf
Variation 2 Submission Notes - Ken Close - Table 1.pdf

Hi, 

Please find attached the following documents forming the submission of Ken Close in
relation to NDMA02:

Completed Form 5;
Submission Notes; and
Table 1.

Please confirm receipt of this email.

Cheers, 

Emma Peters Consultant Sweep Consultancy Limited P.O. Box 5724 Dunedin 9054 Phone
0274822214 www.sweepconsultancy.co.nz

mailto:sweepconsultancy@gmail.com
mailto:Emma@sweepconsultancy.co.nz
mailto:DistrictPlanSubmissions@oa.dcc.govt.nz
https://protect-au.mimecast.com/s/l7s5CnxyDPS7o5kGhJNZmo?domain=sweepconsultancy.co.nz
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Figure 1:  Extent of NDMA02







Figure 2:  Extent of existing Emerson Street Structure Plan Mapped Area







Figure 3:  Existing Emerson Street Structure Plan and Performance Standards included in 2GP







The submitter rejects NDMA02 and requests that it is removed from the Emerson Street Structure
Plan Mapped Area for the following reasons:


• The  structure  plan  and  associated  performance  standards  adequately  cater  for  the
provision of infrastructure including stormwater and wastewater.  The application of the
NDMA provisions is unnecessary for the Emerson Street Structure Plan Mapped Area.


• The assessment with respect to infrastructure capacity was made at the time of rezoning
this site pursuant to the 2GP via the structure plan and associated performance standards
methodology.  Sites zoned pursuant to the 2GP are 'first in the queue' for infrastructure
capacity.


• The  imposition  of  NDMA02  and  related  provisions  will  unnecessarily  slow  down
development of this structure plan mapped area at a time when Dunedin is experiencing a
severe shortage of housing capacity.


• A subdivision  consent  has  been  lodged  for  development  of  part  of  the  structure  plan
mapped area.


In the alternative, the submitter requests changes to the NDMA provisions as set out in Table 1 to
these  submission  notes.   Table  1  contains  the  NDMA related  provisions,  issues  and  potential
solutions.


On  the  submission  form  the  submitter  states  that  their  submission  relates  to  “All  provisions
relating to 'new development mapped areas'”.


In the event that Table 1 is not a complete list of all such provisions, the submitter reserves the
right to make comment in evidence on any other NDMA related provisions which are found to be
missing from Table 1.
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